TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA

MINUTES

Regular Council Meeting March 11, 2014 6:30 PM

Government Center 6601 Main Street, Miami Lakes, Florida 33014

CALL TO ORDER:

Vice Mayor Cid called the meeting to order at 6:41 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

The Town Clerk, Marjorie Tejeda, called the roll with the following Councilmembers present: Frank Mingo, Nelson Rodriguez, Tony Lama, Tim Daubert, Ceasar Mestre and Vice Mayor Manny Cid. Mayor Slaton was absent.

3. INVOCATION/MOMENT OF SILENCE:

Ralph Rodriguez led the invocation.

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Boy Scout troops 660 presented the Colors and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Enrique Luango expressed his opposition in regards to Item 11F as he feels it will lower his property value and will also diminish the quality of life for neighboring residents.

Carmen Patela stated her opposition with respect to Item 11F, the Boat/Recreational Vehicle storage area that is adjacent to her neighborhood.

Celia Torres Mestre also voiced her opposition to the boat/recreational storage area that would be prospectively located behind her home.

Joshua Dieguez introduced Miami Lakes Middle School students that represented the Town of Miami Lakes in a national competition. Students from Ms. Diyarza's Law Studies class spoke about the need for Canal Maintenance at Lochness Lake and advocated in favor of the Town permitting local middle and high school students to help maintain the lake in exchange for community service hours.

Jose Braniella, Lake Sarah HOA representative, expressed his concern regarding Item

Mirth Mendez vehemently voiced her opposition to Item 11F.

Jesus Gonzalez also expressed his disapproval regarding 11F.

Edward Pidermann spoke in disapproval of Item 11F, but graciously thanked the Council and staff for attempting to find a solution to the boat/recreational vehicle problem.

Sergio Campos requested the support of the Council regarding the implementation of noise barriers for those residents that live near the palmetto.

Manny Pelaez thanked the Council for spearheading the Town's Adult Continuing Education Programs.

Miriam Duman thanked Councilman Lama for confirming that the Adult Continuing Education Programs would be adequately financed. She also expressed her concern regarding the process of citing commercial vehicles.

Lazaro Mesa conveyed his views regarding the Canal on Lochness Drive and requested the support of the Council regarding the implementation of noise barriers.

Jose Quintero spoke about the need for extra maintenance with regard to the Canal on Lochness Drive and the implementation of noise barriers.

Denise Zulueta spoke in opposition of the boats/recreational vehicle storage area as she feels it would require more security as well as produce more traffic.

Star Rodriguez, representative of the Education Advisory Board, advocated using the \$18,500 carryover fund to set up a Language Arts Elective Program for 8th grade students at the two K-8 centers. This initiative would focus on SAT college prep in 8th grade, getting the students ready for AP courses in ninth grade, and expanding their vocabulary.

6. ORDER OF BUSINESS(DEFERRALS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS):

Councilman Rodriguez pulled Item 8G, Councilman Daubert pulled Item 8H, Vice Mayor Cid pulled Item 8P, Town Manager, Alex Rey, requested to add a Manager's Report: Item 12D, Father Murphy Way. Town Attorney, Raul Gastesi, added an Attorney's Report: Item 13B, Attorney Clients. Councilman Mingo made a motion requesting that the Town Council waive Section 6.9 of the Council Meeting Procedures in regards to Item 11G, Neighborhood Improvement Committee (NIH) & Public Safety Committee (PSC) Meet and Greet. The motion was seconded by Councilman Daubert and the motion passed 6-0. Councilman Mestre made a motion to adopt the new Order of Business. The motion was seconded by Councilman Lama and the motion passed 6-0.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Cultural Affairs Committee

Neil Robinson, Chairman of the Cultural Affairs Committee, disclosed its committee report and upcoming events, such as a Farmer's Market as well as a Father and Daughter Dance. He requested that \$5,925 be replenished into the committee's budget due to the cancelled Concert on the Fairway event. He also requested that \$2,000 from the July 4th Concert to be allocated for the Car Show.

8. CONSENT AGENDA:

Councilman Rodriguez made a motion to adopt the remaining items on the consent agenda. The motion received a second from Councilman Mestre and all were in favor.

A. Approval of Minutes

Passed on Consent

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA; ACCEPTING A REQUEST FROM ESTHER RODRIGUEZ TO REDUCE PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED CODE COMPLIANCE FINE FOR CASE NO. C2007-0195; DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE ANY REQUIRED DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

C. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA; ACCEPTING A REQUEST FROM FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION TO REDUCE PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED CODE COMPLIANCE FINE FOR CASE NO. C2012-1207; DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE ANY REQUIRED DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

D. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA; ACCEPTING A REQUEST FROM MICHELLE LEON TO REDUCE PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED CODE COMPLIANCE FINE FOR CASE NO. C2010-0709; DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE ANY REQUIRED DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

E. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA; ACCEPTING A REQUEST FROM HECKMAN LAW GROUP ON BEHALF OF AMERICAN AIRLINE FEDERAL CREDIT UNION TO REDUCE PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED CODE COMPLIANCE FINES FOR CASE NO. C2013-1138, C2013-0849, C2010-1060, AND C2008-0782; DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE ANY REQUIRED DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

F. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA; ACCEPTING A REQUEST FROM EVELYN BIANCO (AKA EVELYN PENA) TO REDUCE PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED CODE COMPLIANCE FINES FOR CASE NO. C2012-1764; DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE ANY REQUIRED DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

G. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ACCEPT AN AWARD OF FUNDS FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM BY EXECUTING A LOCAL AGENCY PROGRAM AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES AND THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND MATCHING FUNDS FROM THE TOWN'S CAPITAL FOR THE PROGRAM, FUNDS TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVELY SEEK ADDITIONAL GRANT MONIES FROM THE LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL STEPS NECESSARY TO SATISFY THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOLS GRANT IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS AUTHORIZING PROGRAM: RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Councilman Rodriguez made a motion to adopt the resolution. The motion was seconded by Councilman Mestre and the motion passed 6-0.

H. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR ITB 2014-44, PARK WEST PAVING OF ASPHALT TRAILS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$34,876, TO JVA ENGINEERING CONTRACTORS, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Councilman Daubert made a motion to defer the item in order to receive bids for a rubberized trail. The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Cid. The Town Clerk called the roll and the motion passed 6-0.

I. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE AWARD OF A TWO (2) YEAR CONTRACT FOR THE REPAIR OF SIDEWALK TRIP HAZARDS, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$200,000.00. TO FLORIDA SIDEWALK SECTION PURSUANT TO 2(H)(3)SOLUTIONS, PROCUREMENT CODE; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

J. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF FIVE (5) FORD INTERCEPTOR VEHICLES FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT USE, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$114,545.00; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO UTILIZE THE FLORIDA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

K. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE A WORK ORDER ENTITLED ROYAL OAKS DRAINAGE AND ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS UNDER THE EXISTING CONTRACT FOR MISCELLANEOUS CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED TO STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC.: \$115,861.00 TO TAKE THE TOWN MANAGER AUTHORIZING THE TERMS AND NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT OF THE CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN CONDITIONS MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT: PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

L. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE AWARD OF A ONE (1) YEAR CONTRACT FOR THE PAYROLL PROCESSING AND MANAGEMENT, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$12,417.27, TO ADP, INC., PURSUANT TO SECTION 5(d) OF THE PROCUREMENT CODE; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

M. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR ITB 2014-43, NW 83rd PLACE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$155,159, TO WILLIAMS PAVING COMPANY, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

The item was withdrawn by the Town Manager.

N. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR SUBMISSION TO THE ELECTORS FOR APPROVAL OR DISAPPROVAL OF A PROPOSED CHARTER AMENDMENT; PROVIDING REQUISITE BALLOT LANGUAGE FOR SUBMISSION TO THE ELECTORATE; CALLING A SPECIAL ELECTION ON THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE TOWN CHARTER TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Lama, Slaton)

Passed on Consent

O. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR ITB 2014-38, MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY & DRAINAGE REPAIR SERVICES, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED BUDGETED FUNDS TO MAGNA CONSTRUCTION, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

Passed on Consent

P. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI FLORIDA, APPROVING OF LICENSE LAKES, AGREEMENTS WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMUNITY NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS: SOUTH FLORIDA COUNCIL OF BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, GIRL SCOUT COUNCIL OF TROPICAL FLORIDA, INC., AND AMERICAN LEGION POST #144; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A THREE YEAR LICENSE AND USE AGREEMENT WITH THE SAID COMMUNITY NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS FOR USE OF TOWN FACILITIES FOR MEETINGS AND EVENTS AT NO COST: AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENTS WITH THESE ORGANIZATIONS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rev)

Councilman Daubert recused himself from the item. Vice Mayor Cid made a motion to adopt the resolution and empower the Town Manager, Alex Rey, to include non-profit organizations without the item having to come back to the Council. The motion was seconded by Councilman Rodriguez and the motion passed 5-0.

9. ORDINANCES -FIRST READING (PUBLIC HEARING):

A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE EVALUATION AND APPRAISAL REPORT (EAR) BASED AMENDMENTS, INCLUDING VARIOUS UPDATES TO THE GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AUTHORIZING TRANSMITTAL TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY AND REQUIRED REVIEW AGENCIES FOR REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rev)

The Town Attorney, Raul Gastesi, read the title of the ordinance.

Brandon Schaad, Town Planner, presented the item.

Vice Mayor Cid opened the public hearing.

Councilman Rodriguez made a motion to adopt the ordinance on first reading. The motion received a second from Councilman Mestre. The Town Clerk called the roll and the ordinance was adopted on first reading 6-0.

B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, AMENDING ARTICLE II, SECTION 13-203, PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, AMENDING ARTICLE III, SECTION 13-310, APPEALS, AMENDING ARTICLE XI, SECTION 13-2102, APPLICATION FEES FOR PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVALS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Cid,Rey)

The Town Attorney, Raul Gastesi, read the title of the ordinance.

Mirtha Mendez commented on the public hearing process.

Councilman Daubert made a motion to adopt the ordinance on first reading.

As no one else wished to speak, Vice Mayor Cid closed the public hearing.

The motion received a second from Councilman Rodriguez. The Town Clerk called the roll and the ordinance was adopted on first reading 6-0.

10. RESOLUTIONS

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA APPROVING THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY AND THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES FOR LOCAL POLICE PATROL SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Rey)

The Town Attorney read the title of the resolution into the record.

The Town Manager, Alex Rey, presented the item.

The Town Council took a five minute intermission in order to resolve technical difficulties. Vice Mayor Cid called the meeting to order at 8:15 p.m. The Town Clerk called roll and all were present except Mayor Slaton.

Councilman Lama made a motion to approve the resolution and the motion was seconded by Councilman Mestre. The motion passed 6-0.

11. NEW BUSINESS

A. Supporting Senate Bill 224 (Rodriguez)

Councilman Rodriguez made a motion requesting a resolution in support of Senate Bill 224. The motion received a second from Councilman Lama. Councilman Rodriguez accepted Councilman Mingo's amendment to include House Bill 169 to the resolution. The motion received a second from Councilman Daubert and the amendment was accepted 6-0.

B. Parking along the Canal (Mestre)

Councilman Mestre made a motion requesting the implementation of "No Parking" signs on the north side of the Canal at the intersections of 67th Avenue, stretching one block each. The motion received a second from Councilman Daubert and the motion passed 6-0.

C. Candidate Forum (Cid)

Vice Mayor Cid made a motion to requesting a resolution on consent in April that

would automatically reinstate the candidate forum every two years. The motion received a second from Councilman Rodriguez and the motion passed 6-0.

D. Property Appraiser's Office (Mestre)

David Bregio presented the item on behalf of the Economic Development Committee. Councilman Mestre made a motion requesting a resolution urging Miami-Dade County Property Appraisers to open a satellite office in Miami Lakes. The motion was seconded by Councilman Rodriguez and the motion passed 6-0.

E. NIC Appointment (Cid)

The item was withdrawn by Vice Mayor Cid.

F. Miami Lakes Boat/Recreational Vehicle (RV) Storage Study Committee (Cid)

Vice Mayor Cid made a motion to establish a committee for a period of three months to study alternatives to the Boat/RV concerns and to make appointments. The motion was seconded by Councilman Lama.

Vice Mayor amended his motion to remove the boat yard site for consideration and to launch a workshop encompassing the Neighborhood Improvement Committee and Economic Development Committee. The motion was seconded by Councilman Nelson Rodriguez and the motion passed 6-0.

The original motion was withdrawn by Vice Mayor Cid.

Ladd Howell recognized the Council for strategizing solutions to address the boat issue; he also took the opportunity to identify a potential parcel.

G. NIC and PSC Meet & Greet

Councilman Mingo made a motion authorizing the Neighborhood Improvement Committee and the Public Safety Committee to host a HOA Meet and Greet session on 3/26/14 from 5:30p.m. to 6:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Lobby area. The motion was seconded by Councilman Lama and the motion passed 6-0.

12. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS:

A. Appointments

Councilman Tim Daubert nominated Victoria Rodriguez to the Youth Activities Task Force Committee and Vicky Mills to the Par Three committee.

Vice Mayor Cid appointed all of the nominees and all were in favor.

B. Zip Code

Vice Mayor Cid reported that he has been in contact with Mayor Carlos Hernandez and Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart to address the attainment of a zip code exclusively for the Town of Miami Lakes. He urged the Town to reach out to Mayor Carlos Hernandez for his persistent effort and support with respect to this pressing matter and to Congressman Diaz-Balart for facilitating the meeting.

C. Technology Initiatives

Councilman Lama provided an update regarding a strategic plan to promote more civic engagement and e-learning as well as disseminating Town related information through the use of technological advancement.

13. MANAGER'S REPORT:

A. Father Murphy Way

The Town Manager, Alex Rey, provided an update regarding numerous emails from residents and non-residents urging the Town to commemorate the life and work of Father Murphy in the Town of Miami Lakes by renaming Miami Lakeway North to Father Murphy Way. He informed the Council that a resolution would have to be devised in order to effectuate this request.

14. ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

A. East Park Youth Center

The Town Attorney, Raul Gastesi, informed the Council that he's been in extensive discussions with Bankers Insurance. He proceeded to explain the tedious nature of the process and informed the Council that he recommends pursuing the same course of action as he feels it is the most swift and inexpensive recourse.

B. Attorney Client Session

The Town Attorney, as per Sunshine Law, requested to call a meeting in order to get direction from the Council with respect to the settlement agreement involving the Citizen's Foundation Awareness and the Town of Miami Lakes. A tentative meeting has been discussed with the Town Clerk to be held on 03/15/2014 at 5:00 p.m.

15. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 9:45 p.m.

Approved this 10th day of June 2014.

Wayne Slaton, Mayor

Wagne States

Attest:

Marjorie Tejeda, Town Clerk